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1. Overall Description:
CT1 has recently identified the following problems regarding identifiers of 5G ProSe end UEs used during 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay discovery procedures:
For 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay discovery with Model-B, user info ID of the discoverer 5G ProSe end UE and user info ID of the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE are contained in UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Solicitation message. As specified in TS 33.503, both user info IDs are included in the protected direct discovery set and transparent to the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay UE.
However, here if the user info ID of the discoverer (/discoveree) 5G ProSe end UE means the user info ID configured in the UE for 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay discovery (see clause 5.1.5.1 of TS 23.304):
1) the discoverer 5G ProSe end UE cannot know the configured user info ID of the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE, e.g. if the user info ID is provided by PCF or provisioned in the ME or configured in the UICC;
2) the configured user info ID for 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay discovery, similar to the configured user info ID for 5G ProSe UE-to-network relay discovery, is used over the hop between the 5G ProSe end UE and 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay UE and therefore not supposed to be transparent to the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay UE.
Similar problems apply to 5G ProSe UE-to-UE relay discovery procedure with Model-A regarding the user info IDs of other UEs in proximity in the UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Announcement message.
So CT1 would like to ask SA2 for clarification on the identifiers of 5G ProSe end UEs in the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Solicitation / Response/Announcement message, more specifically:
Q1:	What does the user info ID(s) of the 5G ProSe end UE(s) in the above 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery messages refer to: configured user info ID, application layer ID or both?
Q2:	Should the application layer IDs (instead of the configured user info IDs) of the 5G ProSe end UEs be included in the protected direct discovery set of the above 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery messages?
Q3:	How does the discoverer 5G ProSe end UE know the configured user info ID of the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE, if the configured user info ID of the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE is required to be included in the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Solicitation message?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q4:	If the configured user info ID of the discoverer 5G ProSe end UE is included in the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Solicitation message, will it be forwarded by the UE-to-UE relay UE to the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE? If yes, will the discoveree 5G ProSe end UE then include the received configured user info ID of the discoverer 5G ProSe end UE in the 5G ProSe UE-to-UE Relay Discovery Response message?

2. Actions:
To SA2 group.
ACTION 1: CT1 kindly asks SA2 to provide answers to the above questions.

3. Date of Next CT1 Meetings:
CT1#146	22nd   – 26th January 2024 		Online
CT1#147	26th February   –1st March 2024 		Athens, Greece
